



Taylor Engineering

1080 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 501 ■ Alameda, CA 94501-6427 ■ (510) 749-9135 ■ Fax (510) 749-9136

TODD GOTTSHALL, P.E.

Todd Gottshall is a California registered mechanical engineer with a B.S. in Mechanical Engineering from the University of Florida, Gainesville.

He has worked in the HVAC and construction industry since the mid-1990's with extensive experience in engineering consulting and commercial design/build contracting.

Mr. Gottshall has experience working on many types of facilities including commercial, residential, institutional, and warehouse facilities. Projects include new building HVAC and plumbing design, existing building HVAC system retrofit and replacements, and onsite project engineering.

Mr. Gottshall's experience includes computer building modeling and simulation for use in HVAC load and energy analysis. His designs emphasize energy efficiency and environmental responsibility in his designs to maximize occupant comfort and minimize environmental impacts.

Mr. Gottshall is combining his years of experience of HVAC system design, design/build contracting, and energy conservation expertise to provide HVAC system commissioning for Taylor Engineering projects and as a third-party commissioning agent for building owners.



Taylor Engineering

1080 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 501 ■ Alameda, CA 94501-6427 ■ (510) 749-9135 ■ Fax (510) 749-9136

TODD GOTTSHALL, P.E.

Education

1993 University of Florida, B.S. Mechanical Engineering
2000: University of California, Berkeley Extension, HVAC&R Curriculum

Registration

1999 – present State of California: Mechanical Engineer, M-031217

Accreditation

2004 – 2005 U.S. Green Building Council, LEED® Accredited Professional

Experience

2004 – Present Taylor Engineering, Alameda, CA
Associate. HVAC design and systems controls. HVAC Commissioning.

2000 – 2003 Marina Mechanical, San Leandro, CA
Mechanical Engineer. HVAC and controls design and project engineering.

2000 – 2003 Air Systems, Inc. (formerly Encompass/Linford Service Co.), San Leandro, CA
Mechanical Engineer. HVAC Equipment retrofit, replacement, and tenant improvement.
Jobsite Project Engineer for construction of laboratory building.

1996 – 2000 Henry Meyer & Associates, Dublin, CA
Mechanical Engineer. HVAC and Plumbing consulting engineering, design, and drafting. Computer services.

1993 – 1996 Walt Disney's World On Ice, Vienna, VA
Head Audio Engineer. Installation and tuning of touring arena sound systems with worldwide traveling ice skating performance.

Professional Association

American Society of Heating, Refrigeration, and Air-conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)

Representative Projects

Barclays Global Investment HQ	San Francisco, CA, 285,000 ft ²
CalPERS Lincoln Plaza	Sacramento, CA, 550,000 ft ²
Castlewood Country Club	Pleasanton, CA, 54,000 ft ²
Church Divinity School of the Pacific	Berkeley, CA, 10,000 ft ²
Cost Plus Distribution Center	Stockton, CA, 2,200,000 ft ²
Fremont Fire Station	Fremont, CA, 45,000 ft ²
Kenilworth Jr. High School	Petaluma, CA, 85,000 ft ²
Orinda New City Offices	Orinda, CA, 12,000 ft ² , LEED NC
Palo Alto Medical Foundation Clark Building	Palo Alto, CA, 40,000 ft ²
Palo Alto Medical Foundation Fremont Bldg.	Fremont, CA, 71,000 ft ²



Taylor Engineering

1080 Marina Village Parkway, Suite 501 ■ Alameda, CA 94501-6427 ■ (510) 749-9135 ■ Fax (510) 749-9136

San Francisco County Jail #3
San Francisco SPCA
Santa Clara City Community Center
Sullivan Square
Symantec Culver City
UC Berkeley Bancroft Library
UC Berkeley Minor Hall Optometry Labs
UC Berkeley Moffitt Library
UCM Health and Wellness Facility
UC Riverside Student Services Bldg.
UC San Diego Medical Education Center
Veterans' Memorial Building

San Bruno, CA, HVAC systems litigation consulting
San Francisco, CA, 45,000 ft²
Santa Clara, CA, 34,000 ft²
Las Vegas, NV, 1,100,000 ft², LEED NC
Culver City, CA, 550,000 ft², LEED NC Gold
Berkeley, CA, 110,000 ft²
Berkeley, CA, 1,500 ft²
Berkeley, CA, 2,300 ft²
Merced, CA, 35,000 ft²
Riverside, CA, 58,000 ft²
San Diego, CA, 78,000 ft²
Pleasanton, CA, 9,200 ft²